CITY COUNCIL - BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
JOINT WORK SESSION AGENDA
Wednesday, January 27, 2016
Assembly Chambers
7:30 p.m.

(Borough Chairing)

Joint work sessions are informal meetings of the Borough Assembly and City Council
where elected officials discuss issues that affect both Borough and City governments
and residents. Although additional items not listed on the joint work session agenda are
sometimes discussed when introduced by elected officials, staff, or members of the
public, no formal action is taken at joint work sessions and items that require formal
action are placed on a regular Borough Assembly and/or City Council meeting agenda.
Public comments at work sessions are NOT considered part of the official record. Public
comments intended for the “official record” should be made at a regular Borough
Assembly or City Council meeting.
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AGENDA ITEM #2.A.

From: Bud Cassidy [mailto:bcassidy@kodiakak.us]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Clerks

Cc: Kniaziowski, Aimee; Marlar, Debra

Subject: Cynthia Franklin - Director Alcohol Beverage Control Board

Angela

Can you please pass this along to the Mayor and members of the Assembly.

Thanks,

Bud

Mayor and Assembly members -

Ms. Cynthia Franklin Director Alcohol Beverage Control Board, has been invited to speak in Kodiak on
Thursday, January 28 as part of the Rural — Regional Forum on the issue of Marijuana laws and how it
will be regulated. Assembly member Larry Ledoux suggested contacting her to see if she is available

to speak to the Assembly/Council/public on Wednesday night. | have made contact with her and she is

indeed available to speak.

| am trying to gauge interest on meeting sometime on Wednesday, January 27 with Ms. Franklin. She
arrives on around 4:30.

Please confirm with the clerk’s office if you are interested in such a presentation and public meeting.
Thanks,

Bud
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